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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 06:21
To: Abbey Tlaletsi
Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga
Subject: SE3393: KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTH 

WEST PROVINCE - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND 
COMMENT

Attachments: SE3993_-_Kiara_-_Background_Information_Document.pdf; SE3289
_Kiara_PV_Cluster_-_Comment_Form.pdf

KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTH WEST PROVINCE 
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued) 

  
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party, 
 
The Applicant, Voltalia South Africa (Pty) Ltd, is proposing the construction of seven (7) PV solar energy facilities & a grid 
connection to be assessed through separate Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) processes and to be known as the 
Kiara PV1, Kiara PV2, Kiara PV3, Kiara PV4, Kiara PV5, Kiara PV6 and Kiara PV7 facilities.   
 
The facilities will be connected to the national grid via a new overhead power line connecting to the existing Watershed 
Substation. 
 
The projects are proposed to be located on a site approximately 16km north east of the town of Lichtenburg in the 
North West Province. 
 
The solar PV facilities will comprise several arrays of PV panels and associated infrastructure and will range from a 
contracted capacity of 120MW to 130MW.  
 
The development area is situated within the Ditsobotla Local Municipality within the Ngaka Modiri Molema District 
Municipality. 
 
The Scoping Reports for each project are available for a 30-day review and comment period from Friday, 24 June 2022 
until Monday, 25 July 2022.  The final day to submit comments is Monday, 25 July 2022.  The reports are available for 
download from the Savannah Environmental website click here. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information. 
 
Kind regards, 
  
Unsubscribe this type of email 
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Nicolene Venter 
Public Process  

 t: 011 656 3237 
f: 086 684 0547 

e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 









Scoping Report uploaded onto Savannah 

Environmental Website.  
 



PROOF OF UPLOAD ONTO SAVANNAH ENVIERONMENTAL’S WEBSITE:  
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process
Sent: Monday, 04 July 2022 07:53
To: Keoagile Sitase; Savannah Public Process
Cc: Mangoajane Khaka Moiloa
Subject: RE: SE3393: KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, 

NORTH WEST PROVINCE - NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR 
REVIEW AND COMMENT

Attachments: Kiara Solar PV Cluster.kml

Good morning, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Please find attached as requested. 
 
Should there be anything you need please feel free to contact us. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

 

 

Nondumiso Bulunga  
Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder 
Engagement & GIS  

 t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 79 458 0862 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

 
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted 
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our 
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful 
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean. 

 
 
 

From: Keoagile Sitase <Sitase@nwpg.gov.za>  
Sent: Saturday, 02 July 2022 12:57 
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 
Cc: Mangoajane Khaka Moiloa <MKMoiloa@nwpg.gov.za> 
Subject: Re: SE3393: KIARA PHOTOVOLTAIC CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTH WEST PROVINCE - 
NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT 
 
Good afternoon, 
  
Your communication in regard to the above-mentioned subject refers.  
  
Could you please avail to us the KMZ files illustrating the proposed development (i.e. Kiara PV1, Kiara PV2, Kiara PV3, 
Kiara PV4, Kiara PV5, Kiara PV6 and Kiara PV7 facilities).   
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Regards 
K A Sitase 
Department of Public Works & Roads 
Private Bag  X  2080 
Mmabatho  
2735 
 
Office 231 - Second Floor 
New Building @ Old Parliment Premises 
Dr Modiri Molema Road 
Mmabatho 
 
Tel   : 018 - 388 1398 
Fax  : 086 646 1255 
Cell  : 082 955 2585 
Email: Sitase@nwpg.gov.za 
 
>>> "Savannah Public Process" <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 06/24/2022, 06:22 AM >>> 

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

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396 

    
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

  
 










